
Homedale Elementary School Memo   
 
To:  Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer 
From:  Terri Vasquez,  Principal  
Date:  February 10, 2020 
Re:  Report to Board of Trustees 

 
ENROLLMENT:  460  
 
AM Kindergarten: 43 (+2 Sp Day)  1st Grade: 92 (+ 4 Sp Day)   
ELL Kindergarten (AM): 15    2nd Grade:  87   
PM Kindergarten:  45      3rd Grade:  86 (+2 Sp Day) 
Pre-First Grade: 9 (more?)   4th Grade: 95 (+5 Sp Day)    
Special Day (COSSA):  13    
 
It’s been a month of getting back into the swing of things after vacation.  Teachers and students have 
been working hard on their reading and math skills.  There have been a large number of daily 
absences due to various illnesses, and we are doing our best to get everyone healthy and caught up. 
 
PTO BOUNCY HOUSE AND OBSTACLE COURSE:  The PTO provided a bouncy house and obstacle course 
for the student to use during PE.  The teachers could also sign up for additional time during the week.  
It’s always a fun time for our students and teachers.  Thanks, PTO! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ELEMENTARY HAPPENINGS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                
 
 
                                                        
 
 
 
 



 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
Feb 13 –Valentine’s Parties 
Feb 20—Family Math Night 
March 2 – 3rd Grade Make-A-Splash begins 
March 2-5--Dr. Seuss Week 
March 5—100th Day of School 


